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e EPA ref: W0239-01
o &
Re: Confirmation of quantity of waste applied forgﬁ the waste licence
application for Tonge Industries Ltd \A Qg\
45’68\0
Dear Sir or Madam, Q\\)\Q &

S
In response to letters from Emer Cogﬁ%gé EPA Inspector (dated 21 November 2007)
regarding the failure of the site Qgiqeﬁ\at Tonge Industries Limited (W0239-01) to
comply with Article 7 of the Wasgﬁvlanagement (Licensing) Regulations and the
failure of the newspaper notice.fo comply with Article 6 of the Waste Management
(Licensing) Regulations, I G confirm that the correct quantities of wastes applied for
are:

Quantity of metals: 625 tonnes/annum _ _ : _
Quantlty of 011 600 OOO htres/annum - S .

b If yoxfll have’ any questlons relatmg to thlS matter please ﬁcontact J onathan D6w11ﬁg,
*“ ”’i N " Environmental Efficiency Consultants on 01 2761428 b

o
ll i ; Yours sincerely,
s

§M\W

Simon Tonge —
Managing Director

Directors: 8. Tonge. R. Tonge.
Consultant: Thomas J. Gallagher B.E PhD C.Eng. M Inst.P FIEE
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